

	1. Product and Company	dentification
Product Code:	LFGRPCLRBW12	
Product Name:	Rebel Beaver Wax	
Trade Name: Company Name:	RENEGADE PRODUCTS Maverick Abrasives 4340 E. Miraloma Ave Anaheim, CA 92807	
Web site address: Email address:	www.renegadeproductsusa.com cs@renegadeproductsusa.com	
Emergency Contact: Information:	INFOTRAC Contract #914-39	(800)535-5035
Part Number:	LFGRPMRBW1GAL	

2. Hazards Identification

Aspiration Toxicity, Category 2 Flammable Liquids, Category 4 Skin Corrosion/Irritation, Category 3 Serious Eye Damage/Eye Irritation, Category 2B



GHS Signal Word:	Warning
GHS Hazard Phrases:	 H227 - Combustible liquid. H305 - May be harmful if swallowed and enters airways. H316 - Causes mild skin irritation. H320 - Causes eye irritation.
GHS Precautionary Phrases:	 P210 - Keep away from heat/sparks/open flames/hot surfaces No smoking. P264 - Wash hands thoroughly after handling. P280 - Wear protective gloves/protective clothing/eye protection/face protection.
GHS Response Phrases:	 P301+310 - IF SWALLOWED: Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician. P305+351+338 - IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. P331 - Do NOT induce vomiting. P332+313 - If skin irritation occurs, get medical advice/attention. P337+313 - If eye irritation persists, get medical advice/attention.
GHS Storage and Disposal Phrases:	 P403+235 - Store in cool/well-ventilated place. P405 - Store locked up. P501 - Dispose of contents/container to in accordance with all applicable local, state, and federal regulations.
OSHA Regulatory Status:	While this material is not classified as hazardous under OSHA regulations, this MSDS contains valuable information critical to the safe handling and proper use of the product. This MSDS should be retained and available for employees and other users of this product.



alth Effects	Hazards not otherwise clas	sified (HNOC) or no	ot covered by GHS -none.	
Chronic):				
	May be harmful if inhaled.			
et:	Harmful if absorbed through	n the skin. Causes	skin irritation.	
:	Causes eye irritation.			
	Harmful if swallowed. Aspiration hazard if swallowed - can enter lungs and cause damage.			
3.	Composition/Infor	mation on In	gredients	
Hazardous Comp	oonents (Chemical Name)	Concentration		
Aluminum silicate		1.5 -4.0 %		
Polydimethylsiloxa	ine	< 4.5 %		
Hydrotreated light	distillate (petroleum)	8.0 -12.0 %		
Carnauba wax		< 3.0 %		
Preservative		< 0.2 %		
	4. First Ai	d Measures		
and First Aid	Consult a physician. Show the dangerous area.	his safety data she	et to the doctor in attendance. Move out of	
nhalation:	If breathed in, move person into fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. Consult a physician.			
kin Contact:	Wash off with soap and plenty of water. Consult a physician. Take victim immediately to hospital.			
In Case of Eye Contact: Rinse thoroughly with plenty of water for at lease Flush eyes with water as a precaution.			st 15 minutes and consult a physician.	
		-		
ymptoms Of	The most important known symptoms and effects are described in the labelling (see section 2.2) and/or in section 11 Nausea, Dizziness. Headache. To the best of our knowledge, the chemical, physical, and toxicological properties have not been thoroug investigated.			
•				
sician:	Consult a physician. Show dangerous area.	this safety data she	eet to the doctor in attendance. Move out of	
	Chronic): t: t: Aluminum silicate Polydimethylsiloxa Hydrotreated light Carnauba wax Preservative Aluminum silicate Polydimethylsiloxa Hydrotreated light Carnauba wax Preservative and First Aid halation: kin Contact: ye Contact: ngestion: ymptoms Of f any immediate ntion and specia peded:	Chronic): May be harmful if inhaled. t: Harmful if absorbed through Causes eye irritation. Harmful if swallowed. Aspira damage. 2. Composition/Infor Hazardous Components (Chemical Name) Aluminum silicate Polydimethylsiloxane Hydrotreated light distillate (petroleum) Carnauba wax Preservative Preservative 4. First Aid Consult a physician. Show to dangerous area. thalation: If breathed in, move person Consult a physician. thalation: If breathed in, move person Consult a physician. win Contact: Wash off with soap and pleat hospital. ye Contact: Rinse thoroughly with plent Flush eyes with water as a mogestion: Never give anything by mou Consult a physician. Do NO ymptoms Of The most important known section 2.2) and/or in sectio knowledge, the chemical, pl investigated. f any immediate ntion and special section: No data available.	Chronic): May be harmful if inhaled. t: Harmful if absorbed through the skin. Causes and the section. Harmful if swallowed. Aspiration hazard if swal damage. Causes eye irritation. Harmful if swallowed. Aspiration hazard if swal damage. Sconcentration on In Hazardous Components (Chemical Name) Concentration Aluminum silicate 1.5 - 4.0 % Polydimethylsiloxane < 4.5 % Hydrotreated light distillate (petroleum) 8.0 - 12.0 % Carnauba wax < 3.0 % Preservative < 0.2 % L Consult a physician. Show this safety data she dangerous area. station: If breathed in, move person into fresh air. If no Consult a physician. wash off with soap and plenty of water. Consult a physician. No ver give anything by mouth to an unconscio Consult a physician. Do NOT induce vomiting. yet Contact: Rinse thoroughly with plenty of water for at leas Flush eyes with water as a precaution. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscio Consult a physician. Do NOT induce vomiting. ymptoms Of The most important known symptoms and effer section 2.2) and/or in section 11 Nausea, Dizz knowledge, the chemical, physical, and toxicol investigated. f any immediate No data available. ntion and special sector Consu	



Page: 3 of 8 Printed: 06/19/2019 Revision: 05/01/2019

		5. Fire	Fighting M	easure	S	
Flash Pt:		> 37.00 C (98.6 F)	<u> </u>			
Explosive Lim	its:	LEL: No data.		UEL: No	data.	
Autoignition F		> 230.00 C (446.0 I	F)			
-		edia:Use water spray, dry chemical, carbon dioxide, or alcohol-resistant foam.				
Fire Fighting I		Wear self contained breathing apparatus for fire fighting if necessary.				
		Further information: No data available.				
Flammable Pr Hazards:	operties and	No data available.				
Hazardous Co Products:	ombustion	No data available.				
		6. Accide	ntal Releas	e Meas	ures	
Protective Pre	ecautions				athing vapors, mist or gas	s Ensure
Protective Equ					see section 8. Remove all	
Emergency Pr	-	•	personnel to safe	e areas. Be	ware of vapors accumula	
Environmenta	I Precautions:	Prevent further lea Discharge into the	0 1 0		o so. Do not let product er ed.	nter drains.
Steps To Be T	aken In Case	Soak up with inert	absorbent materi	al and disp	ose of as hazardous was	te. Keep in
Material Is Rel	leased Or	suitable, closed co	•		•	
Spilled:				-	apors, mist or gas. Ensur	•
				-	acuate personnel to safe a	
		vapors accumulating to form explosive concentrations. Vapors can accumulate in low				
areas. Environmental precautions.						
	Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Do not let product enter drains.				nter drains.	
Contain spillage, and then collect with an electrically protected vacuum cle			•			
	wet-brushing and place in container for disposal according to local regulations (see section 13). Sweep up and shovel.					
		7. Ha	ndling and	Storage	•	
Precautions T	o Be Taken in	Avoid contact with	skin and eyes. Av	void inhala	ion of vapor or mist. Kee	o away from
Handling:		-	-		es to prevent the build up	
		• • •			nition. Provide appropria	
		•	s where dust is fo	ormed. Nor	mal measures for prevent	ive fire
Precautions T	o Bo Takon in	protection. Keep container tightly closed in a dry and well-ventilated place. Store in original				
Storing:		container. Containers which are opened must be carefully resealed and kept upright to				
g-		prevent leakage.			,,	
Other Precaut	ions:	-			o other specific uses are	
		from the uses ment	ioned in section	1.2 no othe	er specific uses are stipula	ated.
	8	Exposure Co	ontrols/Per	sonal P	rotection	
CAS #	Partial Chemical	Name	OSHA TWA		ACGIH TWA	Other Limits
1302-76-7	Aluminum silicate		No data.		No data.	No data.
	Polydimethylsiloxa	ane	No data.		No data.	No data.

Licensed to Maverick Abrasives: MIRS MSDS, (c) A V Systems, Inc.



64742-47-8	Hydrotreated light	distillate (petroleum)	No data.	TLV: 200 mg/m3	No data.	
8015-86-9	Carnauba wax		No data.	No data.	No data.	
6440-58-0	Preservative		No data.	No data.	No data.	
Personal Pro	tective					
Equipment S						
Respiratory I	Equipment	Where risk assessr	nent shows air-puri	ifying respirators are approp	oriate use a full-face	
(Specify Type):				ition (US) or type ABEK (EI		
		cartridges as a bac	• •	· / ·· ·	, ,	
		If the requireter is t	a colo magno of n	rataction was a full face ou	naliad air raaairatar	
		•		rotection, use a full-face su		
		•	•	N (EU). Wear respiratory pi		
			· · ·	Where protection from nuis		
		are desired, use typ	be N95 (US) or type	e P1 (EN 143) dust masks.		
Eye Protectio	on:	Face shield and sa	fety glasses. Use e	quipment for eye protectior	n tested and approve	
		under appropriate g	government standa	rds such as NIOSH (US) or	⁻ EN 166(EU).	
Protective G	loves:	Handle with gloves	. Use proper glove	removal technique (without	touching glove's out	
		,		product. Wash and dry har		
				and must be evaluated by		
		•		cific situation of anticipated	•	
		It should not be construed as offering an approval for any specific use scenario.				
Other Protec	tive Clothing:	Impervious clothing. Complete suit protecting against chemicals. Flame retardant				
		antistatic protective clothing. Choose body protection in relation to its type, to the concentration and amount of dangerous substances, and to the specific work-place. The				
		type of protective equipment must be selected according to the concentration and				
		amount of the dangerous substance at the specific workplace.				
Engineering Controls Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Wash had				ctice. Wash hands		
(Ventilation etc.): before breaks and at the end of workday. General industrial hygiene practice.			ene practice.			
Work/Hygien	ic/Maintenance					
Practices:		after handling the product.				
Environment	al Exposure	Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Do not let product enter drains. Discharge into the environment must be avoided.				
Controls:						
		9. Physical	and Chemica	al Properties		
Physical Sta		[]Gas [X]Li				
Appearance	and Odor:	Viscous. Cherry-Va	inilla.			
pH:		5				
			48.99 C (-56.2 F)			
Boiling Point	:		7) - 245.00 C (473.0 F)			
Flash Pt: > 37.00 C (98.6			Method Used: E	stimate		
Evaporation		No data.				
Flammability (solid, gas): No data availa						
-		LEL: No data.	l	JEL: No data.		
Explosive Li		No data.				
Explosive Lii Vapor Pressi mm Hg):	ure (vs. Air or ty (vs. Air = 1):	No data.				



Specific Gravity (Water = 1):	No data.
Density:	~ 0.885 G/CM3
Solubility in Water:	No data.
Octanol/Water Partition	No data.
Coefficient:	
Autoignition Pt:	> 230.00 C (446.0 F)
Decomposition Temperature:	
Viscosity:	No data.
	10. Stability and Reactivity
Reactivity:	No data available.
Stability:	Unstable [] Stable [X]
Conditions To Avoid - Instability:	No data available. Heat, flames and sparks.
Incompatibility - Materials To Avoid:	None.
Hazardous Decomposition or Byproducts:	No data available. In the event of fire: see section 5. formed under fire conditions.
Possibility of Hazardous Reactions:	Will occur [] Will not occur [X]
Conditions To Avoid - Hazardous Reactions:	No data available.
	11 Toxicological Information
	11. Toxicological Information
	A outo tovioitu no doto ovoiloblo
Toxicological Information:	Acute toxicity: no data available.
Toxicological Information:	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity:
Toxicological Information:	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available.
Toxicological Information:	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity:
Toxicological Information:	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Specific
Toxicological Information:	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Specific target organ toxicity - repeated exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Acute toxicity. Result: negative.
Ioxicological Information:	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Specific target organ toxicity - repeated exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Acute toxicity. Result: negative. Skin corrosion/irritation.
	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Specific target organ toxicity - repeated exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Acute toxicity. Result: negative. Skin corrosion/irritation. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Mild skin irritation -24 Eyes: Rabbit.
	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Specific target organ toxicity - repeated exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Acute toxicity. Result: negative. Skin corrosion/irritation. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Mild skin irritation -24 Eyes: Rabbit. No data available.
Irritation or Corrosion:	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Specific target organ toxicity - repeated exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Acute toxicity. Result: negative. Skin corrosion/irritation. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Mild skin irritation -24 Eyes: Rabbit. No data available. No skin irritation -4. Serious eye damage/eye irritation: no data available.
	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Specific target organ toxicity - repeated exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Acute toxicity. Result: negative. Skin corrosion/irritation. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Mild skin irritation -24 Eyes: Rabbit. No data available.
Irritation or Corrosion:	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Specific target organ toxicity - repeated exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Acute toxicity. Result: negative. Skin corrosion/irritation. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Mild skin irritation -24 Eyes: Rabbit. No data available. No skin irritation -4. Serious eye damage/eye irritation: no data available. No data available. Standard Draize Test. Species: Guinea pig. Result:
Irritation or Corrosion: Sensitization:	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Specific target organ toxicity - repeated exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Acute toxicity. Result: negative. Skin corrosion/irritation. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Mild skin irritation -24 Eyes: Rabbit. No data available. No skin irritation -4. Serious eye damage/eye irritation: no data available. No data available. Standard Draize Test. Species: Guinea pig. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application.
Irritation or Corrosion: Sensitization: Chronic Toxicological	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available. Specific target organ toxicity - single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Specific target organ toxicity - repeated exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Acute toxicity. Result: negative. Skin corrosion/irritation. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Mild skin irritation -24 Eyes: Rabbit. No data available. No skin irritation -4. Serious eye damage/eye irritation: no data available. No data available. Standard Draize Test. Species: Guinea pig. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -repeated exposure: no data available.
Irritation or Corrosion: Sensitization: Chronic Toxicological Effects: Carcinogenicity/Other	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Specific target organ toxicity - repeated exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Acute toxicity. Result: negative. Skin corrosion/irritation. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Mild skin irritation -24 Eyes: Rabbit. No data available. No skin irritation -4. Serious eye damage/eye irritation: no data available. No data available. Standard Draize Test. Species: Guinea pig. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -repeated exposure: no data available. IARC: No component of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is
Irritation or Corrosion: Sensitization: Chronic Toxicological Effects:	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Specific target organ toxicity - repeated exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Acute toxicity. Result: negative. Skin corrosion/irritation. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Mild skin irritation -24 Eyes: Rabbit. No data available. No skin irritation -4. Serious eye damage/eye irritation: no data available. No data available. Standard Draize Test. Species: Guinea pig. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -repeated exposure: no data available. IARC: No component of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is identified as probable, possible or confirmed human carcinogen by IARC.
Irritation or Corrosion: Sensitization: Chronic Toxicological Effects: Carcinogenicity/Other	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Specific target organ toxicity - repeated exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Acute toxicity. Result: negative. Skin corrosion/irritation. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Mild skin irritation -24 Eyes: Rabbit. No data available. No skin irritation -4. Serious eye damage/eye irritation: no data available. No data available. Standard Draize Test. Species: Guinea pig. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -repeated exposure: no data available. IARC: No component of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is identified as probable, possible or confirmed human carcinogen by IARC. NTP: No component of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is
Irritation or Corrosion: Sensitization: Chronic Toxicological Effects: Carcinogenicity/Other	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Specific target organ toxicity - repeated exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Acute toxicity. Result: negative. Skin corrosion/irritation. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Mild skin irritation -24 Eyes: Rabbit. No data available. No skin irritation -4. Serious eye damage/eye irritation: no data available. No data available. No data available. Standard Draize Test. Species: Guinea pig. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -repeated exposure: no data available. IARC: No component of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is identified as probable, possible or confirmed human carcinogen by IARC. NTP: No component of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is identified as a known or anticipated carcinogen by NTP.
Irritation or Corrosion: Sensitization: Chronic Toxicological Effects: Carcinogenicity/Other	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Specific target organ toxicity - repeated exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Acute toxicity. Result: negative. Skin corrosion/irritation. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Mild skin irritation -24 Eyes: Rabbit. No data available. No skin irritation -4. Serious eye damage/eye irritation: no data available. No data available. Standard Draize Test. Species: Guinea pig. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -repeated exposure: no data available. IARC: No component of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is identified as probable, possible or confirmed human carcinogen by IARC. NTP: No component of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is
Irritation or Corrosion: Sensitization: Chronic Toxicological Effects: Carcinogenicity/Other	Inhalation: No data available. Dermal. Germ cell mutagenicity: Aspiration hazard: Respiratory or skin sensitization: Teratogenicity: No data available. Specific target organ toxicity - single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Specific target organ toxicity - repeated exposure (Globally Harmonized System) Acute toxicity. Result: negative. Skin corrosion/irritation. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Mild skin irritation -24 Eyes: Rabbit. No data available. No data available. No data available. Standard Draize Test. Species: Guinea pig. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) No data available. Specific target organ toxicity -repeated exposure: no data available. IARC: No component of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is identified as probable, possible or confirmed human carcinogen by IARC. NTP: No component of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is identified as a known or anticipated carcinogen by NTP. OSHA: No component of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is



		12. Ecologic	al Informatio	n		
General Ecol	logical	No data available.				
Information:						
Results of Pl assessment:	BT and vPvB	PBT/vPvB assessment not available as chemical safety assessment not required/not conducted.				
Persistence a Degradability		No data available.				
Bioaccumula	ative Potential:	No data available.				
Mobility in S						
Other advers	se effects:	An environmental hazard ca disposal.	annot be excluded	in the event of un	professional handling or	
		Toxic to aquatic life. No dat	a available.			
		13. Disposal (Consideratio	ns		
LAND TRAN	SPORT (US DOT	The generations of waste should be avoided or minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products should at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection and waste disposal legislation and any regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus and non-recyclable products via a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be disposed of untreated to the sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all authorities with jurisdiction. Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its container must be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some product residues. Avoid dispersal of spilled material and runoff and contact with soil, waterways, drain and sewers. See Section 8 for information on appropriate personal protective equipment.				
	per Shipping Na ard Class: umber:	me:				
AIR TRANSP	PORT (ICAO/IAT	A):				
ICAO/IAT	A Shipping Nan	ne: Flammable liquids, n.o.	6.			
		15. Regulato	ry Informatio	on		
EPA SARA (S	uperfund Amendr	nents and Reauthorization Act	of 1986) Lists			
CAS #	1	nponents (Chemical Name)	S. 302 (EHS)	S. 304 RQ	S. 313 (TRI)	
	Aluminum silicat	e	No	No	No	
1302-76-7						
	Polydimethylsilo	xane	No	No	No	
1302-76-7	Polydimethylsilo	xane nt distillate (petroleum)	No No	No No	No No	
1302-76-7 63148-62-9	Polydimethylsilo					



This materia	al meets the EPA 'Hazard Categories' defi	ned for SARA T	itle III Sections 311/312 as indicated:
[] Yes [X] No	Explosive	[] Yes [X] No	Acute toxicity (any route of exposure)
[X] Yes [] No	Flammable (gases, aerosols, liquid, or solid)	[X] Yes [] No	Skin Corrosion or Irritation
[] Yes [X] No	Oxidizer (liquid, solid or gas)	[X] Yes [] No	Serious eye damage or eye irritation
[] Yes [X] No	Self-reactive	[] Yes [X] No	Respiratory or Skin Sensitization
[] Yes [X] No	Pyrophoric (liquid or solid)	[] Yes [X] No	Germ cell mutagenicity
[] Yes [X] No	Pyrophoric gas	[] Yes [X] No	Carcinogenicity
[] Yes [X] No	Self-heating	[] Yes [X] No	Reproductive toxicity
[] Yes [X] No	Organic peroxide	[] Yes [X] No	Specific target organ toxicity (single or repeated exposure)
[] Yes [X] No	Corrosive to metal	[X] Yes [] No	Aspiration Hazard
[] Yes [X] No	Gas under pressure (compressed gas)	[] Yes [X] No	Simple Asphyxiant
[] Yes [X] No	In contact with water emits flammable gas	[] Yes [X] No	(Health) Hazard Not Otherwise Classified (HNOC)
[] Yes [X] No	Combustible Dust		
[] Yes [X] No	(Physical) Hazard Not Otherwise Classified (HNOC)		
CAS #	Hazardous Components (Chemical Name)	Other US E	PA or State Lists
1302-76-7	Aluminum silicate		DC: No: CWA NPDES: No: TSCA: No: CA

CAS #	Hazardous Components (Chemical Name)	Other US EPA or State Lists
1302-76-7	Aluminum silicate	CAA HAP,ODC: No; CWA NPDES: No; TSCA: No; CA PROP.65: No; CA TAC, Title 8: No
63148-62-9	Polydimethylsiloxane	CAA HAP,ODC: No; CWA NPDES: No; TSCA: Yes - Inventory, 8A, 8A PAIR; CA PROP.65: No; CA TAC, Title 8: No
64742-47-8	Hydrotreated light distillate (petroleum)	CAA HAP,ODC: No; CWA NPDES: No; TSCA: Yes - Inventory; CA PROP.65: No; CA TAC, Title 8: No
8015-86-9	Carnauba wax	CAA HAP,ODC: No; CWA NPDES: No; TSCA: Yes - Inventory; CA PROP.65: No; CA TAC, Title 8: No
6440-58-0	Preservative	CAA HAP,ODC: No; CWA NPDES: No; TSCA: Yes - Inventory; CA PROP.65: No; CA TAC, Title 8: No

16. Other Information

Revision Date:

05/01/2019

Hazard Rating System:

HEALTH	1
FLAMMABILITY	1
REACTIVITY	0
PPE	

HMIS:

Additional Information About No data available.

This Product:

Company Policy or Disclaimer: The information contained herein is based on data considered to be accurate. However, the information is provided without any warranty, expressed or implied, regarding its correctness. The conditions of handling, storage, use and disposal of the product are beyond our control and may be beyond our knowledge. For this and other reasons, we do not assume responsibility and expressly disclaim liability for loss, damage or expense arising out of or in any way connected with handling, storage, use or disposal of this product. The information contained herein is based on data considered to be accurate. However, the information is provided without any warranty, expressed or implied, regarding its correctness. The conditions of handling, storage, use and disposal of the product are beyond our control and may be beyond our knowledge. For this and other reasons, we do not assume responsibility and expressly disclaim liability for loss, damage or expense arising out of or in any way connected without any warranty, expressed or implied, regarding its correctness. The conditions of handling, storage, use and disposal of the product are beyond our control and may be beyond our knowledge. For this and other reasons, we do not assume responsibility and expressly disclaim liability for loss, damage or expense arising out of or in any way connected with handling, storage, use or disposal of this product.